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M Gma“ Katie Evans <viamed.katie.evans@gmail.com>

Fwd: Special Order for the Karri Clinic

Emily Hanson <emily.hanson@yviamed.co.uk> 28 December 2016 at 11:08
To: Katie Evans <katie.evans@viamed.co.uk>

Kind regards

Emily Hanson
http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email emily.hanson@viamed.co.uk
Email emily.hanson@viamed.me.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up
Skype: viamed.emily.hanson

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-—-—--—- Forwarded message --—--—--—

From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 23, 2016 at 11:11 AM

Subject: Fwd: Special Order for the Karri Clinic

To: emily.hanson@viamed.co.uk

--—---—-- Forwarded message ----—----—-

From: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Date: 23 December 2016 at 10:40

Subject: Special Order for the Karri Clinic

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Cc: Martina Austermann <austermann@humanmed.com>, Vasu Karri <vakarri@gmail.com>

Hi all

Dr Karri at the Karri Clinic in Hull has asked me to order a new item for him.

This is the new Biofill cannula 3.0mm x 15cm. | do not have the part number as yet, (Martina will advise on this) but
the UK price is £140.00.
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Dr Karri has requested a pro forma invoice for this item.

Best wishes for Christmas to you all. Kind regards

Tom

Tom Ladds
UK Sales & Operations Director
+44 (0)785 424 7358

tom@humanmeduk.com

@
05en®
UK Office: 17 Station Road, Cross Hills, Keighley, West Yorkshire. BD20 7DT
Head Office: Wilhelm-Hennemann-Str. 9, D- 19061, Schwerin, Germany.
Telephone +44 (0) 208 712 1192  Fax +44 (0) 1535 635 582

www.humanmeduk.com

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended for the attention and use of the individual or entity to which they
are addressed. No copy or other intellectual rights to any material attached to this email, either inline or as an attachment are transferred to the recipient
unless explicitly stated. If you have received this email in error, please reply to inform us accordingly, prior to deleting this message. This email and its

contents remain the property of Humanmed Uk Limited.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTEING THIS EMAIL
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